From:

To: ; pkmartin@usaid.gov;

X owell, Kimberly;
@usdo1 gov _mg DOL.gov;

Subject: !EXTERNAL! FW: |EXTERNAL] [ BULK] Message from CIGIE Leadership

Date: Thursday, January 23, 2025 11:09:38 AM

This email originated from outside of CIGIE. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

EEIC Recruitment, Development, and Recognition Subcommittee Members,

Per the CIGIE leadership email below, all operations of the EEIC are ceased effective
January 22, 2025.

Thank you.

NASA Office of Inspector General—Office of Audits
Goddard Space Flight Center, Greenbelt, MD 20771

Connect with NASA OIG

!'WARNING! This email (including any attachments) is intended only for authorized recipients and may contain non-public
information subject to legal and other privileges that restrict its distribution. Accordingly, the use, dissemination, or
distribution of this information to or by unauthorized individuals may be unlawful.

From: Steinau, Robert H. (HQ—WIHlO)_@nasa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2025 7:36 AM

ro: niva vure v R @< <oc cov- I
N s o>

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] [BULK] Message from CIGIE Leadership

FYI.

From: Council of Inspectors General <CIGIE@LIST.NIH.GOV> On Behalf Of Andrew Cannarsa
Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2025 4:40 PM
To: CIGIE@LIST.NIH.GOV




Subject: [EXTERNAL] [BULK] Message from CIGIE Leadership

Please see the message below from Hannibal “Mike” Ware, Chairperson, and Tammy Hull,
Vice Chairperson:

CIGIE Members,

In accordance with the President’s executive orders (here and here), we are removing all
DEIA-related information from all outward facing CIGIE media.

We are also ceasing operations of the Employee Engagement and Innovation Committee,
effective today.

Additionally, per the implementing guidance for the executive orders, employees are asked
to report “any efforts to disguise [DEIA] programs by using coded or imprecise language” to
DEIAtruth@opm.gov. Please see the implementing guidance here for more information.
Thank you,

Hannibal “Mike” Ware
Chairperson

Tammy Hull
Vice Chairperson





